Bachteler, James J

From: Wright, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Bachteler, James J

Cc: Loy, Norman

Subject: FW: Tuesday meeting

Attachments: Williams ROW Vacation Letters of No Objection.pdf
Hi Jim —

Please see the attached Letters of No Objection for Item #6 on tomorrow’s agenda. If you have already
received this, please disregard.

Thank you!

Jennifer Wright

Agenda Coordinator

Office of the Pinellas County Administrator
315 Court Street, 6 Floor

Clearwater, FL 33756

(727)464-3722
jewright@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

YO D . @

www.pinellascounty.org

Subscribe to county updates and news
5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law

From: Katie E. Cole [mailto:Katie.Cole@hwhlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Wright, Jennifer <jewright@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Harris, Cynthia <cmharris@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Tuesday meeting

Jennifer —attached is the powerpoint presentation.

>
I've also attached letters of no objection from the neighbors. s
=
Tha.nks, s
Katie (=
I
=
Katie E. Cole =
Attorney e

Clearwater Office:

600 Cleveland Street, Suite 800
Clearwater, FL 33755
Clearwater Main: 727-724-3900



Clearwater Fax: 727-724-2900
Direct: 727-259-6791
katie.cole@hwhlaw.com

HiLL WARD HENDERSON

3700 Bank of America Plaza
101 East Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33602
http://www.hwhlaw.com
Main: 813-221-3900

Fax: 813-221-2900

Direct: 727-259-6791

From: Wright, Jennifer [mailto:jewright@co.pinellas.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Harris, Cynthia <cmharris@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Katie E. Cole <Katie.Cole@hwhlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Tuesday meeting

Thank you, Cynthia.
Hi Katie — can you email the presentation to me?

Jennifer Wright

Agenda Coordinator

Office of the Pinellas County Administrator
315 Court Street, 6 Floor

Clearwater, FL 33756

(727)464-3722
jewright@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

vEiQo.-

www.pinellascounty.org

Subscribe to county updates and news
5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law

From: Harris, Cynthia

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 7:21 AM

To: Katie E. Cole <Katie.Cole@hwhlaw.com>

Cc: Wright, Jennifer <jewright@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Tuesday meeting

Please call and coordinate with Jennifer Wright to have the presentation before the Board.

Jennifer can be reached at 464-3722. Thanks

From: Katie E. Cole [mailto:Katie.Cole @hwhlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 5:32 AM




To: Harris, Cynthia <cmharris@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Tuesday meeting

Cynthia-
I have a powerpoint for tomorrow’s meeting for the Williams’ vacation. With whom do | coordinate to upload
it?

Thanks,
Katie

Katie E. Cole
Attorney

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

\ ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TAMPA | CLEARWATER

}W(( HILL WARD HENDERSON

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender
that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.



October 15,2017

Mr. Douglas E. Williams
Mrs. Staci K. Williams

c/o Katherine E. Cole

Hill Ward Henderson, P.A.
600 Cleveland St., Ste 800
Clearwater, FL 33755

RE: Petition to Vacate: Portion of Portsmouth Rd.
Allen’s Creek Property, PB 102, PG 5 and 6
Parcel ID’s 30-29-16-00491-000-0030 and 30-29-16-00491-000-0040
2399 Creek Court, Clearwater, FL. 33764

To: Pinellas County Real Property Division

From: Garry and Denice Riley

, have no objection to

1/We, éﬁflfm/ / 7<_/ l—E/f and & V¥ ® A Zg Z é% , being the property
owner(s) of [adcﬁass] 239232 Cueo b <.

the vacation of the above described portion of the plat or right of way known as Portsmouth Rd.

abutting the rear (East) property line of Allen’s Creek Property Lots 3 and 4 in Pinellas County.

RISy
Signatur; Date

}Z&’@ 7&‘74“*1 /0-15'-/7

Signature ( ) Date
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October 15,2017

Mr. Douglas E. Williams
Mrs. Staci K. Williams

c/o Katherine E. Cole

Hill Ward Henderson, P.A.
600 Cleveland St., Ste 800
Clearwater, FL. 33755

RE: Petition to Vacate: Portion of Portsmouth Rd.
Allen’s Creek Property, PB 102, PG 5 and 6
Parcel ID’s 30-29-16-00491-000-0030 and 30-29-16-00491-000-0040
2399 Creek Court, Clearwater, FL 33764

To:  Pinellas County Real Property Division

From: Edmund and Melanie Walters

1/We, go/ /\//4/fe'ﬂ5 and ﬂ/?é ,al\l € l/\/a H’eﬁs being the property
owner(s) of [address] 7 N, Sh= ?u( . cl wR have no objection to

the vacation of the above described portion of the plat or right of way known as Portsmouth Rd.

abutting the rear (East) property line of Allen’s Creek Property Lots 3 and 4 in Pinellas County.
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October 21, 2017

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

Parcel ID's 30-29-16-00491-000-0030 and 30-29-16-00491-000-0040
2399 Creek Court, Clearwater, FL. 33764

To: Pinellas County Real Property Division

From: Chris and Christine Gagnon

1 \ (]
1/We, C‘\(‘r‘? GO\O\\M\\A and Q\x\r\;‘\ (N GCoondn , being the property
owner(s) of [address] \AT)"'(‘& Doncasity ks\ \ QoW u% &‘337g%."have no objection to
the vacation of the above described portion of the plat or right of way known as Portsmouth Rd.

abutting the rear (East) property line of Allen’s Creek Property Lots 3 and 4 in Pinellas County.

C e 1535300

Signature =~ Date
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

From: Salvatore and Elsa Fierro

1/We, Sa\ vaktare Fixero and __©\8a Fieccq
owner(s) of [address] _ 171z Pancorte s Lo .

, being the property

, have no objection to

the vacation of the above described portion of the plat or right of way known as Portsmouth Rd.
abutting the rear (East) property line of Allen’s Creek Property Lots 3 and 4 in Pinellas County.

Virbad (gnsent

Signature Date
Vecbek (o psant
Signature Date
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